From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 9/4/2012 9:15:33 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: A.12-02-020 - RDW 2012 - PG&E's Notice of Exparte Communication

Matt- Thanks for the feedback. That is very good to know.

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 8:52 AM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Fwd: A.12-02-020 - RDW 2012 - PG&E's Notice of Exparte Communication

Good morning, John.

I briefed the Commissioner on this baseline question. He said it is unlikely that he wold
disagree with anything that you settled with DRA and TURN. Hopefully the three of you can
find a balance that works best for your customers.

Best,

Matthew
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cuaresma, Sally" <A2C7@pge.com>

Date: August 31,2012 4:10:14 PM PDT

To: "mwt@cpuc.ca.gov" <mwt@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Mike Florio
(mfl@cpuc.ca.gov)" <mfl@cpuc.ca.gov>, "mpl@cpuc.ca.gov"
<mpl@cpuc.ca.gov>

Ce: "nms@cpuc.ca.gov" <nms@cpuc.ca.gov>, "matthew@turn.org"
<matthew@turn.org>, "Slocum, Gail (Law)" <GLSg@pge.com>,
"tarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com” <jarmstrong(@goodinmacbride.com™>,
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"service@cforat.org" <service@cforat.org>, "enriqueg@greenlining.org"
<enriqueg(@greenlining. org™>, RegRelCPUCCases
<RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com™>, "mrw@mrwassoc.com"
<mrw(@mrwassoc.com>, "case.admin@sce.com" <case.admin@sce.com>,
"bruce.reed@sce.com” <bruce.reed@sce.com>, "liddell@Energy Attorney.com"
<liddell@EnergyAttorney.com>, "CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com"
<CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com>, "WFuller@semprautilities.com"
<WFuller@semprautilitiecs.com>, "cpuccases@pge.com"
<cpuccases@pge.com>, "Weidemann, Mareijke" <M2W8@pge.com>,
"epoole@adplaw.com" <e¢poole@adplaw.com>, "cem@newsdata.com"
<cem(@newsdata.com™>, "Lucha, Ed" <ELL5@pge.com>,
"stephaniec@greenlining.org" <stephaniec@greenlining.org>,
"tomb@crossborderenergy.com" <tomb@crossborderenergy.com>,
"rmccann@umich.edu” <rmccann@umich.edu>,
"atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com" <atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com>,
"rvn@a-klaw.com" <rvn@a-klaw.com>, "sbirmingham(@seia.org"
<sbirmingham@seia.org>, "ctd@cpuc.ca.gov" <ctd@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"bsl@cpuc.ca.gov" <bsl@cpuc.ca.gov>, "gpl@cpuc.ca.gov"
<gpl@ecpuc.ca.gov>, "lwtl@cpuc.ca.gov" <lwt@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"mzl@cpuc.ca.gov" <mzl@cpuc.ca.gov>, "mkl@cpuc.ca.gov"
<mkl@cpuc.ca.gov>, "rld@cpuc.ca.gov" <rld@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"sgm(@cpuc.ca.gov" <sgm(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "scr@cpuc.ca.gov"
<scr(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: A.12-02-020 - RDW 2012 - PG&E's Notice of Exparte
Communication

Attached please find PDF copy of PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communication with
Matthew Tisdale (Advisor to Commissioner Michel Florio) - Re: RDW 2012 - A.12-02-
020

Sally Cuaresma
Regulatory Relations

T:415-973-5012

PG&E is committed to pro%ctg%% our customers' privacy.
http:/fwww.pgé @ dedELBOTEoRIBASE Ml acy/customer/
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